

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 2:02 PM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: FW: KWA Update

Eric Cline | Department Manager
State of Michigan | Michigan Department of Treasury | Office of Fiscal Responsibility
430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
Lansing Office (517) 335-2078 | Cell Phone (517) [REDACTED] | Traverse City Office (231) 922-5228
E-mail cliner1@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments Thank you.

From: Natasha Henderson [mailto:nhenderson@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 2:01 PM
To: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Subject: KWA Update

KWA UPDATE

July 7, 2015

This KWA update is given with information provided by the Genesee County Drain Commissioner Jeff Wright who is also the CEO of the Authority.

The Kwa Pipeline is on schedule to provide Lake Huron water to the Flint Treatment Plant by **June of 2016**.

Intake – The intake, which is the entry point for Lake Huron water a mile down is nearly 90% completed and will be finished in the next several months. Additional regulatory procedures have slowed the timing but this aspect is on target.

Pump Stations – There are two pump stations along the pipeline that have to be finished and each is approximately 75% complete. Current timeline has each station done by the end of this calendar year.

Underground Pipe – Twenty-six of seventy (70) miles of underground pipe has been installed including the majority of the pipe from the Genesee County line to the Flint Treatment Plant.

Installation of the remaining pipe stands out as the determining factor as to how soon water can be delivered from Lake Huron to the Flint Treatment Plant.

- If the weather remains mild then the possibility exists to have water delivered by the first quarter of 2016.

- If there is a significant amount of rain, then the timing of water delivery could be pushed back to the third quarter of 2016.

- Conservative estimates and current pace of construction maintains that the pipeline will be complete to the Flint Water Plant by

Natasha L. Henderson, City Administrator
City of Flint, Michigan
1101 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, MI 48502
Email: nhenderson@cityofflint.com
Phone: (810) 237-2057
www.cityofflint.com